
OPRA DATA FEED REQUEST FORM 

 

TO:  FROM: 
 Options Price Reporting Authority, LLC  
 400 South LaSalle Street  
 Chicago, IL 60605  
Email: opra@cboe.com Email: 
Phone: (312) 786-7195 Phone: 
   
 
DATE: 

 
   

 

 

Check all that apply: 

Internal Redistribution   Current 
      External Redistribution   Delayed 

 

“Internal Redistribution” means that the data will be made available only to employees of the company 
identified on your OPRA contract as the subscriber and/or the employees of any 100% wholly owned 
subsidiaries. There will be no redistribution of the data (including electronic) to clients, other 
organizations, or any person outside of subscriber’s organization. 

“External Redistribution” means that the data will be made available to someone other than an 
employee of the company identified on the OPRA contract and its 100% wholly owned subsidiaries. 

 

The following client would like to receive Market Data via a Data Feed: 

 

Vendor Account Number: _______________________________________ 

Contact Person:   _______________________________________ 

Company Name:  _______________________________________ 

Data Feed Location Address: _______________________________________ 

City, State, Zip:   _______________________________________ 

Country:   _______________________________________ 

Email Address:   _______________________________________ 

Phone Number:   _______________________________________ 
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